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BIBLE BELT BROADCAST REIDSVILLE, N. C. 27320

Reidsville Broadcasting Co., Ine.

William M. Oliver, President
E. M. Hurd, Manager

October 26, 1966

Mr. Kelly Andrews

305 South Jefferson Street
Goldsboro, North Carolinsa
Zip Code-27530

Dear Mr. Andrews:

Thank you for your letter and t ape of October 24. Ve were
very pleased to hear that our signal was able to reach

you as well as it did, particularly using the type antennae
that you are. We are now 50 thousand watts ERP for increased
power in September of this year.

Perhaps if you use the hisher gain directless antennae and
a wave trap tuned to WR(R, you would be attle to DY us more
often and clearer. We are ret-urning your tape as you
requested.

Sincerely,

Gk .. [

W. M. Oliver Jr.
Chief Engineer - WREV

Jas



